Vital Records List-Birth Certificates

Except as noted otherwise, the fees listed below are for single copies only and are subject to change. While information is updated regularly, accuracy
cannot be guaranteed. Current information may be obtained from the vital statistics office of the state or area in which the birth occurred. Phone and fax
orders must be charged to a major credit card. Additional service charges may apply. Call first.

POB Address Phone Fee Web Site
-AL St. Dept. of Public Health P.C. Box 5625, Montgemery, AL 36103 (334) 206-5418 | $15.00 http:/adph.crg/vitalrecords
AK Bureau of Vital Statistics 5441 Commercial Bivd, Juneau, AK 95801 {307) 465-3391 | $25.00 http://www. hss.state.ak.us/dpi/bvs/
AZ Office of Vital Records Arizona P.O. 3887 Phoenix, AZ 85030 (602) 364-1300 | $10.00 http:/iwww.azdhs.gov
AR Vital Records H-44 4815 W. Markham Little Rock, AR 72205 (501) 861-2174 | $12.00 http://www.healthyarkansas.com
CA Office of Vital Records MS: 5103 Po Box 997410 Sacramento, CA 85899 (916) 445-2684 | $18.00 hitp:/iwww.cdph.ca.govicertlic’birthdeathmar/
¥4 Vitat Records Section 1111 19th St NW Suite 510 Washington, PC 20522 (202) 855-0307 | $30.00 N/A
co Vital Records 4300 Cherry Creek Dr 8. HSVRD-VS-A1 Denver, CO 80246 (303) 682-2200 | $17.75 hitp:ww.cdphe.state.co.us/hs/certs.asp
cT Dept. of Public Heaith 410 Capitol Ave, MS 11 VRS Hartford, CT 06134 (860} 509-7807 | $15.00 http:/fwww. ct.us/PB/HISR/VitalRecords
DE Office of Vital Statistics 417 Federai St. Dover, DE 18901 (302} 744-4549 | §25.00 http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dphissivit
} alstats.htm!
[2]9) Vital Records Division 825 N Capitol St NE 1st Fleor Washington, DC 20002 (202} 671-5000 | $23.00 ntip//www.dchealth.dc.gov
FL Dept. of Heailh Office of Vital Statistics Po Box 210 Jacksonville, FL 32231 (204} 359-6800 | $8.00 hitp://www.doh.state fl.us
GA Vital Records 2600 Skyland Dr, NE Atlanta, GA 30318 (404} 679-4702 | $25.00 hitp://www.state.ga.us/programs/vitalrecords
GU Office of Vita] Statistics, Po Box 2816 Hagatna, Guam 96832 (671) 735-7262 | $5.00 NfA
HI Staie Dept. of Health Cffice/Vital Statistics Po Box 3378 Honoluiu, 11 96801 (808} 586-4533 | $10.00 http:/fwww_hawaii.gov/health/vital-recerds
1D Vital Statistics Unit Po Box 83720 Boise, D 8372C {208) 334-5088 | $13.00 htip:/www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov
1L Division of Vital Records !liinois 605 W. Jefferson St. Springfield, IL 62702 (217) 782-6553 | $15.00 hitp:/Aweww.idph.state.il.us
IN Vital Records Indiana State Dept of Health Po box 7125 Indianapolis, IN {317} 233-2700 | $10.00 hitp:/Anww.in.gov/isdh/index htm
462086
1A lowa Dept of Public Health 1st Floor 321 E. 12th St Des Moines, IA 50318 {515) 281-4944 | $15.00 hitp:/Awww idph.state ia.us/
KS Office of Vital Statistics 100C¢ SW Jackson St Suit 120 Topeka, KS 66612 (785} 296-1400 | $15.00 hitp:./iwww kdheks.govivital
KY Office of Vital Statistics 275 E, #Main St Frankfort, KY 40621 (502) 564-4212 | $10.00 http:/publicheaiih state.ky. us/vital.htrm
LA Office of Public Health Po Box 60630 New QOrleans, LA 70160 {504) 568-5152 | $15.50(L) $9.50(S)*
hitp:/Awww.dhh.lovisiana.gov/offices/?id=252
ME Vital Records Maine 244 Waier St #11 State House Station Augusta, ME (207) 287-3181 | $15.00@ $10.00(n)* hitp:/www state.me.us
04333
MD Division of Vital Records Depi of Health Pe box 88760 Baltimore, MD 21215 (410) 754-3028 | $24.00 | http:fiwww.vsa state.md.us
MA Registry of Vital Records 150 Mt Vernon St. 1st Floor Dorchester, MA 02125 (617) 740-2600 | $18.00{ip)$28.00(mr}$3.00(s)*
http:ffiwww, staie.ma.us/dph/bhsrefrvrivroopies. htm
M Vital Records Request Po Box 30721 Lansing, Ml 48905 (817} 335-8656 | $26.00 htto:#www.michigan.gov/mdch
MN Office of the State Registrar Po Box 64882 8t. Paul, MN 55164 {651} 201-5970 | $16.00 http/f'www.health.state.mn.us
M3 Mississippi Vital Records State Po Box 1700 Jackson, MS 39215 {601) 576-7981 | $15.00 hitp://www.msdh.state.ms.us/
MO Missouri Dept of Health/Vital Statistics Po Box 570 Jefferson City, MO 65102 {573) 751-6387 | $15.00 hitpiveww.dhss.mo.gov/BirthAnd DeathRecord
sfindex.himl
MT Office of Vital Statistics MT Po box 4210 Helena, MT 59504 (888) 877-1546 | $12.00 http://www.dphhs.state.mt.us
NE Vital Records 1033 O St. Suite 130 Po Box 95065 Lincoln, NE 68509 (402) 471-2871 | $12.00 http://www .hhss.ne.govivitalrecords
NV Office of Vital Statistics 410 Technology Way Suite 104, Carson City, NV (775) 684-4280 | $20.00 hitp.//health2k.staie.nv.us
89708
NH Division of Vital Statistics, 71 South Fruit St., Concord, NH 03301 (603) 271-4654 | $15.00 hitp:#www.sos.nh.govivitalrecords
NJ N.J Vital Siatistics Customer Service Unit Po Box 370 Trenien, NJ 08625 (609 292-4087 | $25.00 www state.nj.us/health/vital/vital.shitml
NM NM Vital Records Po Box 26110 Santa Fe, NM 87502 (866) 534-0051 | $1C.00 hitp:/fwww health.state.nm.us
NY Vital Records Section 2nd Floor 800 N Pearl St Mepands, NY 12204 {518) 474-3075 | $30.00 http:#www health.state.ny.us
NYC Office of Vital Records 125 Worth St CN4 RM 133 New York, NY 10013 (212) 788-4520 | $15.00 http:fwww.nyc.govibtml/doh/himlivrivibappl.sh
tml
NG NC Vital Records 1903 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27599 (919) 733-3526 | $24.00 nitp:/fivitalrecords.dhhs.state.nc.us/vrfindex.ht
ml
ND ND Division of Vita! Records 600 E Blvd Ave Dept 301 Bismarck, ND 585605 (701) 328-2360 | $7.00 http:/iwww.ndhealth. gov/vital
NMI Vital Statistics Office Division of Pubiic Heaith, Po Box 500408Saipan, MFP (670) 235-8717 | $20.00 email: dphstat1@pticim.com
06050
OH Vital Statistics Ohio 246 N. High St 1st Fioor Columbus, OH 43216 (614) 456-2531 | $21.50 hitp://www.odh.chio.gov/vitalstatistics/vitalstat
$.a5pX
oK Vitai Records 1000 Northeast 10th St Oklahoma City, OK 73117 {405} 271-4040 | $15.00 http:/www.ok.gov/health/Birth_and _ Death Ce
rtificates/index.html
OR Cregon Vital Records Po box 14050 Portland, OR 97283 {971)673-1190 | $20.00 htip//www.ohd.br.state .or.us
PA Vital Records 101 S. Main St Rm 401 Po Box 1528 New Castle, PA 18101 (724) 656-3100 | $10.00 nitpfwww.health.state.pa.usivitalrecords
PR Dept of Health Po Box 11854 Fernandez Juncos Siation San Juan, PR 00910 | (787) 767-9120 | $5.00 N/A
Ri Office of Vital Records 3 Capito! Hill Rm 101 Providence, Rl 02008 (401) 222-2811 | $20.00 http:/fiwww.health.ri.gov
SC Office of Vital Records SC DHEC 2600 Bull St Columbia, SC 29201 (B03) 898-3630 | $12.0C http:ffwww scdhec.netivr
SD Vital Records State Dept of Health 207 Missouri Ave Sie 1A Fierre, SD 57501 | (605) 773-4961 | $15.00 hitp://www.state.sd.us/doh/vitairec/vital.ntm
TN Tennessee Vital Records 421 5th Ave. N Nashville, TN 37247 {615} 741-1763 | $15.00 http:/www.state.tn.us/vr/
TX Bureau of Vital Statistics Pe Box 12040 Austin, TX 78711 (512} 458-7111 | $22.00 htto:#www.dshs state.bx.us/vs
uT Office of Vital Records Po Box 141012 Salt Lake City, UT 84114 {801) 538-6105 | $18.00 http://www.health.utah.govivitalrecords
vT VT Department of Health Vital Records Po Box 70 Burlingfon, VT 05402 (802) 863-7275 | §10.00 nitp:/fiwww.healthvermont.goviresearch/record
sivital_records.aspx
VA Office of Vital Records Po Box 1000 Richmend, VA 23218 (804} 662-5200 | $12.00 http:/fwww.vdh.state.va.us
U8V} | Dept of Health Vital Statistics Charles Harwood St. Croix, VI 00820 {340} 774-9000 | $15.00{mi) $12.00(ip* nc web siie
WA Dept of Health Center For Heafth Statistics Po Box 9709 Olyrnpia, WA 98507 | {360) 236-4300 | $20.00 http:/fwww doh.wa.gov
wv Vital Registration Office Room 165 350 Capitol St Charleston, WV 25301 (304) 558-2931 | $12.00 http:/fwww wvdhhr.org
wi Wi Vital Records Office Po Box 308 Madison, W1 53701 (608) 2661371 | $20.00 hitp:iiwww dhfs.state.wi.us/vitalrecords
WY Vital Records Service Hathaway Building Cheyenne, WY 82002 (307) 777-7591 | $13.00 hitp.//wdh.state wy.us/vital_records

*{L)-Long Form {&)-8hott Form @-Certified {NC)-Non Certified (iP)-In-Person {MR}-Mail Request (SA)-State Archives
YOU MUST ORDER A LONG-FORM BIRTH CERTIFICATE(LISTING PARENTAL INFORMATION)

Prices 2013




